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Prof BS Saini

From: "Mothy Raajan Usharani" <mothyraajanu@virtusa.com>
Date: Wednesday, September 13,2017 2:26 PM

To: <placement.brs@gmail.com>

Subject:  Virtusa - Pool Campus Drive - 4th and 5th Oct'l7

Dear Balraj S. Saini

Greetings and Good Wishes!!

Virtusa is a leading worldwide provider of information technology (IT) consulting and outsourcing services.
We help accelerate business outcomes for Global 2000 businesses in banking and financial services,
insurance, healthcare, telecommunications and media.

We are The Graduate Talent Program at Virtusa that takes care of hiring from various E schools pan India.
We have commenced hiring for FY 18 and in that connection, we are conducting a pool campus in

Chandigarh university on 4% and 5t of Oct’17.
We are happy to invite your college to participate in this pool drive.

Requesting you share the list of eligible student database with their 10“‘, 12th, degree marks to us on or

before 15t Sep’17. Only after receiving the database will share the hall ticket.

Find below the eligibility criteria and campus recruitment plan.
Eligibility Criteria:
Degree — B Tech /MCA (CS/IT)

Marks — 65% and above starting 10" to highest degree.
No current — Backlogs.

Recruitment Plan:

On 4™ Oct - 9 AM - Online assessment — Duration 1:30 Min
On 4™ Oct — 2 PM — Technical interview followed by HR interviews.

on 5™ Oct-9 AM - Spill over interviews will happen.

Campus Recruitment Venue:

Chandigarh University
Kharar - Morinda Highway
Gharuan, Mohali (Punjab)
Pin Code - 140413

Regards,
Mothy Raajan
Team - GTP

"Virtusa is featured in the Gartner Magic Quadrant for IT Services for

Communications Service Providers, Worldwide; Recognized as a Leader among
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Business Process Management (BPM) Service Providers by Forrester Research;
Named a Star Performer in Everest Group’s PEAK Matrix™ for Application
Outsourcing in Global Banking Services; Recognized by HfS Research for
Emerging Blockchain Services in Banking, Financial Services and Insurance
(BFSI); Recognized as an Outsourcing Leader by the International Association
of Outsourcing Professionals (IAOP) and Named by Forrester Research as a

Leader in Application Outsourcing Services among Midsize Offshore Providers."

This message, including any attachments, contains confidential information
intended for a specific individual and purpose, and is intended for the
addressee only. Any unauthorized disclosure, use, dissemination, copying, or
distribution of this message or any of its attachments or the information
contained in this e-mail, or the taking of any action based on it, is strictly
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender

immediately by return e-mail and delete this message.
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